Hopp, Joe

e —

From: Ulrich, Kari

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Hopp, Joe

Cc: Davids, Don; Wagner, John; Wiggins, Carol; Purchasing
Subject: FW: cost Est .. 4 33-812 accident

Joe:

Please see Alex Alexandrou’s authorization to use Property Claims Account# 601-0000-410-40-75 to replace the totaled
Fire Vehicle 33-812.

Thanks,

i Yook

Kari Ulrich

Administrative Aide

Human Resources/Risk Management
City of Aurora

44 East Downer Place

Aurora, Illinois 60507-2067
kulrich@aurora-il.org

Phone 630-256-3435

Fax 630-256-3439

From: Alexandrou, Alex

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Ulrich, Kari <KUlrich@aurora-il.org>
Subject: RE: cost Est .. \ 33-812 accident

Yes we should pay for it out of our Risk account.

Thanks.

Alex G, Alexandrou
Chief Management Officer
Office of the Mayor

City of Aurora

44 E. Downer Place
Aurora, I 60507

Office: 630-256-3010

Fax: 630-256-3019
aalexandrou@aurora-il.org
www.aurora-il.org

From: Ulrich, Kari
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 10:44 AM



